From: Edward F. Flynn <}

Sent time: 05/17/2022 03:03:07 PM

To: Darlene A. Kloeppel; Brandi Border
Cec: Julia Rietz; Matthew Banach

Subject: RE: Sangamon Valley Public Water District Trustees

External email, be careful when opening.

Your answer is fluff | can’t get a strait commitment from you so | will be filing a Writ of Mandamus

Edward F. Flynn

Featherstun, Gaumer, Stocks, Flynn & Eck, LLP
101 South State Street, Suite 240

P.O. Box 1760
Decatur, Illinois 62525

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

THIS E-MAIL, INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY/CLIENT
OR OTHER PRIVILEGES. THIS E-MAIL, INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, CONSTITUTES NON-PUBLIC INFORMATION INTENDED TO BE CONVEYED ONLY
TO THE DESIGNATED RECIPIENT(S). IF YOU ARE NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE DELETE THIS E-MAIL, INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, AND
NOTIFY ME AT (217) 429-4453. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR REPRODUCTION OF THIS E-MAIL INCLUDING
ATTACHMENTS, IS PROHIBITED AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL

From: Darlene A. Kloeppel <dkloeppel@co.champaign.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 2:43 PM

To: Edward F. Flynn <} 5r2noi Border

Cc: Julia Rietz <jrietz@co.champaign.il.us>; Matthew Banach <mbanach@co.champaign.il.us>; Darlene A. Kloeppel
<dkloeppel@co.champaign.il.us>

Subject: RE: Sangamon Valley Public Water District Trustees

Mr. Flynn,

| plan to follow the procedure for making appointments outlined in the memo. The County Board’s next Committee of the
Whole meeting is June 14.

Regards,
Darlene

Darlene A. Kloeppel, MSW, MS, MCP
Champaign County Executive

1776 E. Washington St., Urbana, IL 31802-4581
217-384-3776, ext.6

Expect Excellence.

From: Edward F. Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:58 AM

To: Darlene A. Kloeppel <dkloeppel@co.champaign.il.us>; Brandi Border _
Cc: Julia Rietz <jrietz@co.champaign.il.us>; Matthew Banach <mbanach@co.champaign.il.us>
Subject: RE: Sangamon Valley Public Water District Trustees

External email, be careful when opening.

| have reviewed your email and the attachments and | am still confused because you have not clearly articulated how you are
proceeding forward. It is my understanding that there are two or three additional candidates for the Sangamon Valley Public
Water District. Are going to be moving forward with appointing one of these candidates? It appears to me with multiple
candidates that the process should be to present each candidate until a candidate is approved by the county board. This is
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important because Mr. Larson was not approved by the County Board so the SVPWD currently has six board members and this
makes it difficult if the SVPWD has a 3-3 vote then the board is stalemated that is why the statue requires seven trustees.
Please confirm how and when you are going to proceed to fill this vacancy. | would like a response today; | do not want to file
needless litigation but if this simple issue is not clarified today then you are forcing me to file a writ of mandamus. Thank you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:33 AM

To: Brandi Border

Cc: Edward F. Flynn Julia Rietz <jrietz@co.champaign.il.us>; Matthew Banach

<mbanach@co.champaign.il.us>; Darlene A. Kloeppel <dkloeppel@co.champaign.il.us>
Subject: RE: Sangamon Valley Public Water District Trustees

Please see attached.

Regards,
Darlene

Darlene A. Kloeppel, MSW, MS, MCP
Champaign County Executive

1776 E. Washington St., Urbana, IL 31802-4581
217-384-3776, ext.6

Expect Excellence.

From: Brandi Border

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 1:44 PM

To: Darlene A. Kloeppel <dkloeppel@co.champaign.il.us>

Cc: Edward F. Flynn _ Julia Rietz <jrietz@co.champaign.il.us>;, Matthew Banach
<mbanach@co.champaign.il.us>

Subject: Sangamon Valley Public Water District Trustees

External email, be careful when opening.

Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Brandi Border on behalf of Ed Flynn

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
ATTACHMENTS, IS PROHIBITED AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL.



